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Project Name Kent State University Kent Campus Master Plan  Project Number KSU-17L001 

Project Location Kent State University, Kent, Ohio 44242    
 
 
Date posted: 08/26/2016 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. The RFP states on page 4 in the first paragraph “….the response to this RFQ should be no more than twenty (20) 
pages in length, single-sided, minimum of one (1) inch margins and eleven (11) pt font.” However, the required Form 
F110-330 has .5” margins. Is it acceptable to use the form as-is, with the .5” margins?   
 

A. Yes, you can use the margins as is on the form.  The twenty pages is only intended to be applied to 
the sixteen additional questions in section H. 
 

2. Could clarify the 20 page count for Section H is not including the Affirmation, EDGE, and Disclosure forms? 
 

A. Correct, the 20 page count does not include those forms. 
 

3. Will involvement in the Master Plan project preclude team members from bidding/being awarded any construction 
projects that come out of it? 
 

A. Involvement in the Master Plan project will not preclude team members or firms from bidding/ being 
awarded any construction projects that come out of the master plan process. 
 

4. Our firm would be the lead on the team. We sent a team member from one of our sub-consultants to the info session 
this week. Can you please confirm that this is OK and doesn't disqualify or strongly work against us for not having 
had someone from our firm at the info session ourselves? 
 

A. The pre-submission meeting is not mandatory so your firm is not disqualified nor disadvantaged for 
not having attended. 
 

5. Can you please clarify the scope of the classroom and research lab space utilization analysis - i.e. how many square 
feet of each or how many classrooms and labs would be included in the analysis? 
 

A. We do not have a fully defined scope of our classroom and research space utilization analysis.  We 
will be relying on the selected firm to help finalize the details of that scope.  I can offer you some 
numbers just for scale.  We have 600 schedulable spaces for classes (classrooms, labs, studios, 
lecture halls) in which we schedule 5,000 sections per semester.  Our inventory and expectations for 
research labs is less defined at this point.  
 

6. At the end of the planning process, what key questions does Kent State want answered regarding student life 
(anything specific regarding housing, dining, recreation etc.)? 
 

A. There are no official questions at this time.  These questions may be presented to the short-listed 
firms prior to the interview but are not available at this time. 
 

7. What is the university looking for regarding student life space analytics/utilization? 
 

A. We will be looking for high-level evaluation of student center and rec center for their size and 
capacity relative to our student population and our peers.  The primary focus of space analytics and 
utilization will be the instructional spaces. 
 

8. What year was the housing study completed and which projects have been completed? 
 

A. The original plan was completed in 2000/2001 and has had several subsequent updates.  The 
projects completed are too numerous to list here and will not be a major component of the master 
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planning process. 
 

9. What is the housing occupancy for Fall 2016? 
 

A. 6,500 
 

10. Does Kent plan to maintain / enforce the 2 year live on requirement? 
 

A. Yes 
 

11. Are there any plans to change the dining plan policies in the near future? 
 

A. Possibly.  A management evaluation of our program is in the process of being completed right now 
 


